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Good Moming ~

Don’t guess you've had a chance to look at the SRO #16

Thanks
KC

From: Kathie Craft

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 3:45 PM

To: 'Brent Sawyer

Subject: RE: SRO STATE UNIT 16H - Division Order

Thanks — appreciate it —

From: Brent Séwyer [mailto:BSawyer@concho.com]
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 10:12 AM

To: Kathie Craft
Cc: Jennifer Lujano; Lisa Winter
Subject: RE: SRO STATE UNIT 16H - Division Order

Kathie:

Clearly we have title opinions that calculate your override differently. I'm looking into it and hope to have

something for you by the end of next week.
Thanks

Brent Sawyer, RPL
Land Specialist

One Concho Center
600 W. Illinois Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701
p.432.686.3015
¢.512.997.5954
£.432.221.0856

< CONCHO

From: Jennifer Lujano

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:53 PM

To: Brent Sawyer

Subject: FW: SRO STATE UNIT 16H - Division Order
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From: Kathie Craft [mailto:kcraft@nearburg.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 9:23 AM

To: Jennifer Lujano

Subject: SRO STATE UNIT 16H - Division Order

Hey Jennifer —

Just wondering if you've had a chance to look at this so we can get it off our plates®.
Thanks ~ Kathie

From: Kathie Craft

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 3:49 PM

To: 'Jennifer Lujano'

Subject: RE: SRO STATE UNIT 16H - Division Order

Thanks — but why wouldn’t our interest be figured as:

.25 - 1/6 x 320/6424.80592 or .00415092 as under the SRO #10H which was also fully committed to the SRO
Unit?

Kathie

From: Jennifer Lujano [mailto:JLujano@concho.com]
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Kathie Craft

Subject: RE: SRO STATE UNIT 16H - Division Order

Good morning Kathie,
I have attached a copy of the DOTO stating Nearburg’s ORRI calculation. Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Kathie Craft [mailto:keraft@nearburg.com]
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 5:42 PM

To: Jennifer Lujano

Subject: SRO STATE UNIT 16H - Division Order

Thanks ~ can you send me a copy of the Division Order Title Opinion (or COG’s worksheet) in order for us to
determine the arrival of our ORI under this proration unit?

From: Jennifer Lujano [mailto:JLujano@concho.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 5:00 PM

To: Kathie Craft
Subject: SRO STATE UNIT 16H - Division Order

Kathie, 1 !

I have attached a copy of the division order for the overriding royalty interest. If you will please mail the
original to the address below, we will place Nearburg's interest in pay status.
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Thank you,

Jennifer Lujano

Division Order Analyst

COG Operating LLC

One Concho Center - CC1
600 W. Illinois Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701
Office 432.818.2308

Email: jlujano@concho.com

£ CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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